From: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov>

Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2019 12:08 AM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown; Yip', 'Garwin; Brian Ellrott; J. Stuart - NOAA
Federal; Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

Subject: CV Steelhead I&S

This is done, saved as 2.8 Integration and Synthesis HEUBLEIN SH V1

I borrowed heavily from OCAP. Some of the I&S tables were still being revised today so the division leads will
eventually have to verify that we are using the latest versions. Along those lines, it would be helpful for the
division leads to also review their respective divisions.

-Joe

Joe Heublein

California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3719

FAX: 916-930-3629
joe.heublein@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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